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Wu Han

Subject: FW: Confirmation of your order 19474942 from Mouser Electronics, Inc.

From: singapore@mouser.com <singapore@mouser.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 23 July 2020 11:18 AM 
To: Teo Seow Miang <eleteosm@nus.edu.sg> 
Subject: Confirmation of your order 19474942 from Mouser Electronics, Inc.  
  

  ‐ External Email ‐ 

  

 

Order Confirmation 
Purchase Order Number : 19474942 

Web Order Number : 19474942 
Contact Name : TEO SEOW MIANG 

Order Date : JUL 22, 2020 
Customer Number : 5939196 

 
Teo Seow Miang, 

Thank you for placing your order with Mouser Electronics, Inc. For your reference, a summary of your order is 
included below. 

As soon as your order is shipped, you will receive a Shipment Notification email. 

If you have any questions, please reply to this email or call our Customer Service Team in Singapore at +65 
6788-9233. 

Thank you and we appreciate your business. 

Customer Service 

Please direct inquiries to: 
Mouser Electronics, Inc. Singapore Office 
#04-05, 4TH Floor 
5 Tampines Central Tampines Plaza 0405 
529541 Singapore 
Singapore 
Local: +65 6788-9233 
singapore@mouser.com 

Singapore Office Hours: 
8:30am to 5:30pm GMT+8 (Monday - Friday) 

Take our 
1 QUESTION survey. 

Answer Now 

   
   

 
Customer Service Representative Shipping Method Terms 

Internet Customer Service FedEx International Priority Net 30 
 

Bill To NUS 
Attn: TEO SEOW MIANG 
BIOELECTRONICS LAB,E4-06-02 
ECE DEPT,4 ENGINEERING DRIVE 3 

Ship To NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF SINGAPORE 
Attn: TEO SEOW MIANG 
BIOELECTRONICS LAB E4-06-02 
4 ENGINEERING DRIVE 3 
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SINGAPORE, 117583 
SINGAPORE 

 

SINGAPORE, 117583 
SINGAPORE 

 

Line 
Number 

Mouser Part Number 
Customer Part Number 

Manufacturer Part Number 
Description 

Estimated 
Shipment 
Date(s) 

Quantity Unit 
Price 
(SGD) 

Extended 
Price 
(SGD) 

 
1 

520-TXO-3225MV-200-T 
ECS-TXO-3225MV-200-TR 
20MHz 1.6-3.6V 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 10 3.55 35.50 

 
2 

855-R6391-02 
R6391-02 
M3 x 6.35mm HEX 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 100 0.37 37.00 

 
3 

855-R30-3010702 
R30-3010702 
M3 x 7mm HEX 5mm A/F 

2 

JUL 22, 2020 100 0.462 46.20 

 
4 

538-51021-0200 
51021-0200 
RECEPTACLE 2P 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 100 0.159 15.90 

 
5 

538-79758-0006 
79758-0006 
PicoBlade 150mm 26AW 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 100 0.862 86.20 

 
6 

517-ECWS61M-1 
ECWS61M-1 
Econ Blue WS/6' cord 

3 

JUL 22, 2020 10 9.27 92.70 

 
7 

963-EMK325ABJ476KMHP 
EMK325ABJ476KMHP 
1210 16VDC 47uF 10% 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 100 0.734 73.40 

 
8 

81-GRM188R60J476ME5D 
GRM188R60J476ME15D 
0603 47uF 6.3volts 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 100 0.472 47.20 

 
9 

80-C0805C106K8P 
C0805C106K8PACTU 
10volts 10uF 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 1000 0.047 47.00 

 
10 

80-T491D107K016 
T491D107K016AT 
16V 100uF 2917 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 500 0.691 345.50 

 
11 

858-35WR10KLFTR 
35WR10KLFTR 
10K OHM 3MM ST CERM 

2 

JUL 22, 2020 500 0.245 122.50 

 
12 

80-C1206C226M8R 
C1206C226M8RACTU 
10V 22uF X7R 1206 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 500 0.358 179.00 

 
13 

571-1909763-1 
1909763-1 
2/2.55MM STD SMT 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 500 0.465 232.50 

 
14 

565-3782-24-2 
3782-24-2 
24" W/BAN PLUG RED 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 20 11.91 238.20 

 
15 

565-3782-36-2 
3782-36-2 
36" W/BAN PLUG RED 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 20 11.13 222.60 

 
16 

80-C0603C106M9P 
C0603C106M9PACTU 
6.3V 10uF X5R 0603 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 500 0.142 71.00 

 
17 1 

JUL 22, 2020 15 0.48 7.20 
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720-LBQ39EN1P1351 
LB Q39E-N1OO-35-1 
Blue 470nm 

 
18 

579-MCP73831T-2ACIOT 
MCP73831T-2ACI/OT 
Charge mgnt contr 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 25 0.719 17.98 

 
19 

575-0955015207114110 
0955-0-15-20-71-14-11-0 1 

JUL 22, 2020 10 1.39 13.90 

 
20 

673-W3078 
W3078 
CERAMIC W3078 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 10 2.26 22.60 

 
21 

595-TLV73333PDBVR 
TLV73333PDBVR 
Capacitr-Free 300-mA 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 40 0.321 12.84 

 
22 

595-TLV73318PDBVR 
TLV73318PDBVR 
Capacitr-Free 300-mA 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 40 0.321 12.84 

 
23 

595-TPS7A8033DRBT 
TPS7A8033DRBT 1 

JUL 22, 2020 30 2.65 79.50 

 
24 

584-LTC1799IS5TRMPBF 
LTC1799IS5#TRMPBF 1 

JUL 22, 2020 25 4.63 115.75 

 
25 

595-SN74LVC1T45DBVR 
SN74LVC1T45DBVR 
SingleB Dual-Supply 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 15 0.706 10.59 

 
26 

81-GRM188R61A106KE9D 
GRM188R61A106KE69D 
0603 10uF 10volts 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 100 0.096 9.60 

 
27 

603-CC402KRX5R6BB105 
CC0402KRX5R6BB105 
1uF 10V X5R 10% 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 100 0.029 2.90 

 
28 

80-C0402C104K8P 
C0402C104K8PACTU 
10V 0.1uF X5R 0402 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 100 0.031 3.10 

 
29 

604-APHHS1005LSECKJ3 
APHHS1005LSECK/J3-PF 

JUL 22, 2020 30 0.534 16.02 

 
30 

801-JIC-2030 
JIC-2030 
WIRE STRIPPER 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 1 15.9 15.90 

 
31 

989-DK-DEV-10M50-A 
DK-DEV-10M50-A 

JUL 22, 2020 3 304.27 912.81 

 
32 

356-ESP-PROG 
ESP-PROG 

JUL 22, 2020 2 18.35 36.70 

 
33 

356-ESP32-PICO-D4 
ESP32-PICO-D4 

JUL 22, 2020 20 6.88 137.60 

 
34 

474-PRT-14380 
PRT-14380 
SparkFun Adjustable 

JUL 22, 2020 2 18.27 36.54 

 
35 

993-S0171 
S0171 
HEIGHT EXTENSION 

1 

JUL 22, 2020 2 75.69 151.38 

 
 

1 RoHS: Compliant 
 

wuhan
Highlight
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2 RoHS: Compliant through Exemption 
 

3 RoHS: Non-Applicable 

Shipping Notes Merchandise Total 
(SGD) $3,508.15 

INCOTERMS: FCA Shipping Point 
Shipping $0.00 

Estimated Tax $0.00 
 

 

This order is subject to all terms and conditions displayed at: 

http://www.mouser.sg/saleterms/ 
 

 


